

**Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn**

Oifig Riarthóir na gCruinnithe  
Aras an Chontae  
Leifear  
6 Samhain, 2019

**FOGRA CRUINNITHE**

Beidh Cruinniú de Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn- siúl Dé Máirt 12 Samhain, 2019 **ag 2.00 i.n. in I.S.P. Baile na nGallóglach**

**DO GACH BHALL DEN CEANTAR BARDAS LEITIR CEANAINN- BAILE NA NGALLÓGLACH**

**A Chara**

Iarrtar ort bheith i lathair ag an gcrúinniú seo Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn- Baile na nGallóglach. Ta Clar an Cruinnithe le seo.

**Mise, le meas**

**Patricia McIntyre**  
**Riarthóir Cruinnithe**

\*\*\*\*\*

**Municipal District of Letterkenny**

Office of Meetings Administrator  
County House  
Lifford  
6 November, 2019

**NOTICE OF MEETING**

A Meeting the Municipal District of Letterkenny-Milford will be held on Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> November 2019 **at 2.00 p.m. in the Milford Public Services Centre.**

**TO EACH MEMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF LETTERKENNY- MILFORD.**

**Dear Councillor**

You are summoned to attend this meeting of the Municipal District of Letterkenny-Milford. The Agenda is attached.

**Yours sincerely**

**Patricia McIntyre**  
**Meetings Administrator**

## AGENDA

### 1) **Consideration of the Minutes;**

- (i) MDL Meeting held on 8 October, 2019

### **Notices of Motions**

#### **Cllr. John O'Donnell**

- 2) Calling on this Council to install a few street lights at Figart in Carrigart between the hotel and the bridge out past Vaughan's.
- 3) Calling on this Council to incorporate a children's play area into the plans of the new development at the carpark in Portsalon.
- 4) Calling this Council to install children at play signs at all playgrounds on all approach roads throughout the Municipal Districts as a matter of urgency.

#### **Cllr. Jimmy Kavanagh**

- 5) That the Council address the ongoing parking issues during busy times at An Griannan Theatre, and put a solution in place as a matter of urgency.
- 6) That the Council consider possible safety measures for the Conwal Road.

#### **Cllr. Ciaran Brogan**

- 7) I proposed that this Council meet with the operator of the town bus service.
- 8) I propose that this Council meet with the OPW.
- 9) I propose that this Council look at the old road from New Mills to Kirkneely with a view to have it included as part of our walking trails and seek funding for it.

#### **Cllr. Donal Coyle**

- 10) That this Council put line markings (slow, slower) at the crest on the L1114 at Eric Funstons, Bonagee.
- 11) That this Council make necessary repairs to footpath at Fr. Arnold Terrace, Manorcunningham.
- 12) That this Council remove the derelict sign and signage at the approach to the Roundabout at O'Donnell Park.

#### **Cllr. Liam Blaney**

- 13) That this Council explore the possibility of a left-hand turning lane towards Tirhomin at the Drumbern crossroads at the top of the Quay Brae in Milford and also look at the possibility of a right turning lane into Milford.

- 14) That this Council look at making the Ballinacrick/Ballynabrockey crossroads safer for vehicles exiting from the Ballinacrick road.

**Cllr. Gerry McMonagle**

- 15) That this Municipal District makes contact with the Letterkenny Town Bus Operator to get a commitment from them to reintroduce the whole of the Long Lane into their Bus Schedule.
- 16) That this Municipal District provides composting facilities either through the Recycling Centres or a Stand Alone service to deal with the growing number of people requesting grass and hedge cutting compost centres.

**Cllr. Michael McBride**

- 17) That Donegal County Council include the new walking track in Churchill on its Lighting Plan.
- 18) That the Letterkenny Municipal area Councillors do everything within their power to help CARA house provide for our community.
- 19) That Donegal County Council ensures that all trees and bushes are sufficiently cut back on the Race End Road in Ballyare as a truck recently ripped a curtain when travelling on this road.

**Cllr. Kevin Bradley**

- 20) That the speed limit on the Rock Hill, Bomany is reduced to 60km from 80km. Residents say that the main road into Letterkenny is 80km and do not agree both roads should be the same.
- 21) That the Council provide extra lighting at the Halll, Main Street, Manor as residents are concerned with the lights saying that they are not bright enough at this time.
- 22) That this Council include Killylastin, Killyclug, Rathdonnell and Garryharry areas on the winter gritting program at the request of residents in these area who are requesting urgent help.

**Cllr. Ian McGarvey**

- 23) To ask our Municipal District to deal with the Dereliction that exists all over Ramelton.
- 24) That the Council Roads department deal with the dangerous Junction that exists on the Ramelton Milford Road.
- 25) That this M.D. through Planning or otherwise request that cable carrying poles be removed from junctions as they restrict vision lines for road users causing danger.
- 26) **Mayors Business**
- 27) **Correspondence**
- 28) **Roads & Transportation**

- 29) **Housing & Corporate Services**
- 30) **Planning & Economic Development**
- 31) **Environment Report**
- 32) **Community Enterprise & Development**

## **Questions**

### **Cllr. John O'Donnell**

- 33) What progress has been made on the take over or repairs of the derelict buildings on the Quay in Ramelton since the erection of hoarding in April of this year?
- 34) What progress has been made on applying and carrying out a costing for inclusion of a public toilet at the new digital hub site in Carrigart?
- 35) What progress has been made on the purchase of the 18 no houses in Ramelton and when do we see these units becoming available to offer to applicants?

### **Cllr. Jimmy Kavanagh**

- 36) What is the current position regarding the proposed one way system for Cathedral Road/College Row?
- 37) Has there been any progress on my previous motion regarding facilities at New Mills?
- 38) Can the council request that the Town Bus route be altered to include the area at the top of Long Lane serving Ard Na Ri, Fairgreen, etc?

### **Cllr. Ciaran Brogan**

- 39) Can I get an updated report on steps to address the flooding issues causing damage to the road in the Tara Court estate?
- 40) Can I get an updated report on what steps are being taken to address issues on blocked manholes and traffic calming measures in Hawthorn Heights?
- 41) When will the resurfacing be complete on the Circular Road in Glencar?

### **Cllr. Donal Coyle**

- 42) Could Councillors be given update on progress on Letterkenny Southern Relief Road (Leck Road)?

### **Cllr. Liam Blaney**

- 43) When is it intended to erect the street lights at Ray Community Centre as part of the 2019 Footpath and Public Lighting Programme?

- 44) When is it intended to have the footpath completed from the school in Downings to the town?

**Cllr. Gerry McMonagle**

- 45) When will the new road lining of New Line Road including the Pedestrian Crossing be carried out?
- 46) Has any decision been made in relation to carrying out the remedial works necessary to the Water Pumping Station at Gleann Tain as per my motion to the October meeting?
- 47) When will the Joe Bonner Link Road be completed?

**Cllr. Michael McBride**

- 48) Can we have an update on our new Budgets and overseers areas?
- 49) Can we be given an update on the flooding at Currindale, Termon and any suggested solutions that may be implemented to solve the problem?
- 50) Has Donegal County Council any authority to repair the public lighting at their pay and display car park behind the Old Courthouse in Letterkenny which is almost non existent and badly needed these winter evenings?

**Cllr. Ian McGarvey**

- 51) What has been the response to application for two S.I Houses in this M. D.?
- 52) What progress has been made on the required work to Rathmullan Pier?
- 53) What response if any to the request for Inland Fisheries to attend our M.D. meeting with regard to opening of Rivers Lennon & Swilly for Fishing for 2020?
- 54) **Date and Venue for next meeting – 14<sup>th</sup> January, 2020 Letterkenny Public Services Centre.**